PEXINGTON-FAYETTE

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: NOVEMBER 30, 2011

SUBJECI: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE AGREEMENT
WITH MTANI CATERING, LLC FOR PROVISION OF MEALS UNDER
THE CHILD CARE FOOD PROGRAM AT THE FAMILY CARE
CENTER- Q22-2011

The Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government is an approved sponsor under the Child Care Food
Program Family Care Center administered by the Kentucky Department of Education - Division of
School and Community Nutrition, and federally funded by the US. Department of Agriculture. Upon
cancellation of food service by Fayette County Public Schools, the Division of Central Purchasing has
obtained quotes for meals for the period of January 3, 2012 through September 30, 2012, 'The lowest
quote was provided by Mtani Catering, LLC. The prices are $.90 for breakfast, $1.20 for lunch, and
$.70 for afternoon snack. As an approved program sponsor, the LFUCG is required to enter into a
written agreerent with the food services management company.

It is estimated that 36,210 meals will be served during the nine-month period for an estimated cost of
$34,972. LFUCG s only responsibility for payment of meals that are actually ordered.

Funds are budgeted as follows:
FUND DEPTID |[SECI | ACCT | PROJECT ACTIVITY BUD REF
3100 606401 6403 75102 | CHD CR FD 2012 | FEDD GRANT | 2012

Council authorization to authorize execution of agreement with Meani Catering, LLC, for provision of
food services to the child care program at the Family Care Center.
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Irene Gooding, Difecior

Xc: Beth Mills, Commussioner of the Department of Social Services
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